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WHITEHALL CARDENS,
LONDON, 8. W.

17th. December, 1912.

Wireless Telegrapny - Fest Africa Protectorate.

Lo Ve communicated to lessrs. Preece Cerdew and
(ﬂ‘ Snell = copy of your letter of the 9th. of December
Y W"\

installation of & wireless telegraph station at Mombasa

0. 38249/1912 relative to the tenders received for the

and I now have the honour 19 enclose for the information
.

Dee/12. of the Secretary of State = copy of their reply.

2. I have to enguire whether in view of the
Consulting Engineers' further report, the Secretary- of
State would desire us to étter into negotiations with -

the snglo-French Wireless Go:(ipany Limited, whose tender

is the lowest.
I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

for Crown Agents.

£ £

Secretary of State,

&c.

se.,
lonisl Office.
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Jessrs. Preece Cardew & Snell to Crown Agents.

8, Queen Ame's Gate,
Vestmiuster, S. V.-

13th. December, 191Z2.

Wireless ;elegraphj . Tast Africa Protectorate
r. 201/19.

Gentlemen,

In reply to your letter of the 1llth. iﬁstant, -
enclosing a copy of a letter received from the Colonial
office regarding tie tenders for the above station.

WJe have the honsur Lo inform you that when we
prepared tne specification, end recommended that tenders
should be obtained from the three firms, we were under
the impression that ;¢ would be ouasible to accept the
‘lowest tender. Refore these tenders were received, we,
had an interview with Mr. Gosling, the Postmaster-General
of Bast Africa, and were informed by him that as the
proposed station would De required to ~ommunicate with
Marconi Stations in Italian Somaliland and as these

stations had the right to refuse ..zessages sent from other

land stations equipped with other systems t}"cm Yarconi,

it would be most desira‘ole to p‘ ace the order w;.th the
Marconi Company. We therefore considered it unnecessary

to endeavour to reduce the amount of any tender except

that from the ¥arconi Company.

e ey o il bl e L i iy

We regret very much if we have been in error

in believing that the Italian Somaliland stations could

a8y

refuse to receiv hasa eg.;,;phould another system °
" : 1 & i )




('French Company to be equally competent to carry. ou
work aqd their quotation is the: :Lowent. ‘_ lt would

P

also be hossible to reduce their price slightly. as 'as

done in the case of the larconi tender.

e a}e ete.,

(Sgd.)  PREECE c% SNELL.




